THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN . QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21%¢ Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5%) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

January 7, 2025

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, Texas

RE: Request to Issue Formal Solicitation
Information Technology Department

Gentlemen,

It is requested that the Commissioners’ Court grant authorization to issue formal solicitations for the following
project for the Information Technology Department:

e Cybersecurity and Incident Planning

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston



Dickey, Tammy

Subject: FW: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request
Attachments: Security and Incident Planning RFP.docx

From: Witmer, Misty <Misty.Witmer@galvestoncountytx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 7:22 AM
To: Crowder, Rufus <Rufus.Crowder@co.galveston.tx.us>; Dickey, Tammy <Tammy.Dickey@co.galveston.tx.us>

Cc: Thomas, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Thomas@co.galveston.tx.us>; Pitts, Mary <Mary.Pitts@galvestoncountytx.gov>;
Michaels, Lauren <Lauren.Michaels@galvestoncountytx.gov>
Subject: FW: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request

Good morning,
IT would like to request an RFP for the Cybersecurity and Incident Planning grant award we recently received. Please

see attached for special provisions and criteria, and information from Betsy Thomas below.

Let me know if you need anything else from me to get things rolling or if you have questions.

Thank you!

Misty Witmer
Chief Information Officer, Galveston County Office of Information Technology
houd be dretadiocyr
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